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MEMORANDUM
OFFICE OF THE CITY AUDITOR

 
 
 
DATE: May 20, 2016 

TO: Distribution List 

FROM:  Cathy Criswell, City Auditor 

SUBJECT: Phase II Report – Special Project –  
 Municipal Employees Retirement Plan Participant Data, Process and Control 
 Review 
 
Attached is the final report for Phase II of the subject project.  This project was performed at the 
request of Finance and Human Resources management to assess the processes and controls in 
place to record and report Municipal Employees Retirement Plan (MERP) participant data. 
 
Since Finance and Human Resources management requested this project, the City Auditor is not 
distributing copies to the MERP Board.  We would recommend that the Personnel Director, 
acting in the MERP Administrator capacity specified by TRO Title 28, Chapter 10, Section 
1003, share the results of this report with the full membership of the MERP Board.  The City 
Auditor’s Office would like to thank the Finance and Human Resources teams for their timely 
assistance and participation with this project.  Please let us know if you have questions or 
comments. 
 
Distribution List: 
Mayor Dewey Bartlett 
City Council 
Chief of Staff, Jared Brejcha 
City Manager, Jim Twombly 
Chief Information Officer, Michael Dellinger 
Press Secretary, Lloyd Wright 
All MAAP Office personnel 
Council Administrator, Drew Rees 
Council Secretary, Steve Madden 
Finance Director, Mike Kier 
City Attorney, David O’Meilia 
Senior Assistant City Attorney, Ellen Hinchee 
Senior Administrative Services Officer, Melissa Stice 
Controller, David Bryant 
Assistant Controller, Christy Basgall 
Personnel Director, Erica Felix-Warwick 
Compensation and Policy Administration Manager, Ken Factor 
Insurance and Retirement Administrator, Linda Sadler 
External Auditor 
Audit Committee    
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